
        TOWN OF KITTERY 
      200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: (207) 475-1329 Fax: (207) 439-6806 
                                

      

 

             WORKSHOP 
                                                    MDOT Workshop 5:00PM  
 
      
 
 
April 8, 2019              Council Chambers 

Kittery Town Council 
Regular Meeting 

6:00 p.m. 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Introductory 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4.         Roll Call   
 
5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 
 
6. Town Manager’s Report   
 
7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes 
 
8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board  
 
9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town  

consultants or  requested officials 
 
a. (040119-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to receive a presentation from the    

Superintendent of Schools on the FY’20 School Budget. 
 
10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
  

a. (040119-2) The Kittery Council moves to hold a public for Approval of a Special  
Activity Amusement Permit for the View at Pepperrell Cove, LLC., 90 Pepperrell 
Road Kittery, Maine. 

        
11. DISCUSSION 

a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)  
b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 
c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments 

 
 
12.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
 
 

 



13. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a.  Donations/gifts received for Council disposition.  
 

b. (040119-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a donation in the amount   
of $1,000.00 from an anonymous donor to be deposited in the Thresher Memorial  

Fund.  

 
c. (040119-4) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a donation in the amount 

of $300.00 from Alexander Mann of Greenleaf Home Builders to be deposited      
into the Thresher Memorial Fund.  
 

d. (040119-5) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a donation in the amount 
of $60.00 from Ronald and Kim Smith to be deposited in the Thresher Memorial 
Fund.   

 
e. (040119-4) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the disbursement 

warrants. 
 

f. (040119-5) The Kittery Town Council moves to give preliminary approval on the 
FY’20 School Budget and to schedule the Budget Validation Referendum Election 
for June 11, 2019.  

 
g. (040119-6) The Kittery Town Council moves to review and finalize the wording on 

the Warrant Articles for the June 11, 2019 Town Meeting Secret Ballot Election 
and make its recommendations on each article.  

 
h. (040119-7) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a renewal Liquor License 

application from Ore Nell’s BBQ, 2 Badgers Island West, Kittery Maine.  
 

i.  (040119-8) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a renewal Liquor 

License for Festina Lente, 1 Government St.  Kittery, Maine.  
 

j.  (040119-9) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a request from Tributary 
Brewing Company, One Post Office Square, Kittery Maine to hold a special event 
for the release of Mott the Lesser on Saturday April 27, 2019 from 12:00pm to 
8:00pm.   

 
k.  (040119-10) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint Joyce Tobey as Warden 

and Sandra Lutts as Deputy Warden and the opening of the polls at 8:00am and 
the closing at 8:00pm for the June 11, 2019 Town Meeting and School Budget 
Validation Referendum as recommended by the Interim Town Clerk. 

 
l. (040119-11) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a request from The New 

Hampshire National Guard, to conduct their Regional Best Warrior Competition 
12mile Ruck March on May 2, 2019 beginning at 10:30am and ending at 2:30. 

 
m. (040119-12) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a renewal Liquor 

License application from the View at Pepperrell Cove LLC., 90 Pepperrell Road, 
Kittery Point Maine.  

 
n. (040119-13) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve recommended 

members of the Climate Adaptation Committee.  Members recommended to the 

committee by Judy Spiller and Matt Brock. 

 

 
 



o. (040119-14) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on 
April 22, 2019 to Adopt into Appendix A Title 1 – KPA Fines. 

 
p. (040119-15) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the appointment of 

Diane Harvey to the Trust of the Trustees for a term to expire 12/31/2022.   
 
 
14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 
 
15.   COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 
 

a. Communications from the Chairperson  
b. Committee Reports  

 
16.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
17.   ADJOURMENT     
         
 
 
Posted:  April 4, 2019 
 



1 

 

 
Town Manager’s Report to the Town Council 

April 8, 2019 
 

 
1. Shared Dispatch Services –  Chiefs Richter, O’Brien and I met with the Eliot Town Manager and 

their Police and Fire Chiefs to discuss the contract renewal for Shared Dispatch Services and their 
list of concerns recently raised at their Selectmen’s meeting.  It was a productive conversation that 
ended with a shared understanding and commitment to enhance Dispatch Services for both 
communities.   
 
The Kittery Dispatch is certified by the State of Maine, and is in compliance with all state 
regulations and mandates.  Our dispatchers are trained, certified, and dedicated to providing vital 
public safety dispatch services.  The issues raised by the Town of Eliot were focused on internal 
communications and operations, and not the provision of effective dispatch services for the public.  
 

2. Kittery Water District Follow-Up – Following Chairperson Spiller’s request, the KWD has 
rescheduled their public meeting to April 16, 6PM at the STAR Theater.  We are looking into 
whether we can broadcast or record the meeting and post it for those who may be unable to attend 
in person. 

 
3. Bus Stop at KCC – KCC Director Jeremy Paul investigated options for addressing the stopped 

traffic on Rogers Road for bus drop-offs at the KCC.  The KCC is a stop along the bus route for 
those children attending the SAFE afterschool program.  The buses are not able to pull in and 
effectively/safely turnaround on the KCC site and therefore must drop off at the top of Goodsoe 
Road.  This adds a few minutes of delay to the already heavy traffic, however a safe transition of 
the children to the KCC is critical.  KCC staff have been reminded of the need to be at the stop 
waiting for the bus. 

 
4. Bus Depot Update – The Town Attorney has been staying on top of the bus depot issue and the 

compliance requirements for Mr. Dineen.  The Court had ordered Mr. Dineen to bring the site into 
compliance no later than February 12 of this year.  With insufficient progress being achieved by 
the February deadline, we sought for Mr. Dineen to be found in contempt.  The court date was 
pushed out multiple times, with the next planned hearing to be the first week of May.  We continue 
to monitor the site and document the lack of compliance in preparation for the hearing. 

 
5. State Road Speed Limit Reduction – Mr. Illian from MDOT is reviewing the State Road speed 

limit reduction request.   He anticipates having a conclusion before June.  As a reminder, the state 
will conclude one of the following options relative to the current speed limit: a) should be reduced, 
b) should stay the same, or c) should be increased.  The metrics they use are based in traffic 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Office of the Town Manager 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
kamaral@kitteryme.org  



2 

 

management and engineering principles and data regarding crash data, road conditions, and actual 
speeds. 

 
6. Variable Speed Signs – I am working with Chief Richter on determining the locations for the next 

round of speed sign installments.  Our goal is to install three additional signs as funds allow.  The 
list of desired areas for the signs include Love Lane, Stevenson Road, Braveboat Harbor Road, and 
Dennett Road. Councilors are encouraged to provide their input on other locations that may not 
currently be considered. 

 
 

Upcoming Dates: 
 KCC Easter Egg Hunt – April 13, Shapleigh Field 
 Patriot’s Day Holiday – Town Hall Closed, April 15 
 Recycling Scholarship Applications Due – April 16, Town Clerk 
 Mooring Renewal Applications Due –April 18, Harbormaster 
 Fort Foster Beach Clean-Up – April 19, 10AM, Fort Foster 
 Conservation Commission Lobster Trap Clean-Up Seapoint and Crescent Beaches – April 20, 

8AM 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Kendra Amaral 
Town Manager 
























































































































